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----WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

1.3 OCT 1234 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. 3. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
President's CommissioA on the • 
Assassination of President Kennedy 

SUBJECT: 
	 Publication of Documents Furnished to the 

Commission by the Central Intelligence 
Agency 

REFERENCE: 	Mr. J. Lee Rankin.'s letter, dated 30 September 
'1964 

1. I approve the publication of the following documents 
mentioned in your letter: 

a. Memorandum dated 23 July 1964 to J. Lee Rankin 
from Richard Helms , Subject: Lee Harvey Oswald 

b. Memorandum dated July 1, 1964, to J. Lee Rankin 
from Richard Helms, Subject: Lee Harvey Oswald's Arrival 
Time in Helsinki on 10 October 1959 

2. The letter to you dated May 6, 1964 contains certain 
information r elative to intelligence methods and operations 

which should not be placed in the public domain. Accordingly, I 
suggest the use of the revised version of this letter forwarded as 
an attachment. 

CLASSIFICATION C.INC7.1,1.7.D 

By authority of.: 

Name and and title of -person making the chaligt.ti 
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Attachment - as stated 


